Pierre Samir Daher

pierre.s.daher@gmail.com

Mobile Number:

Nationality: Lebanese Birthday: 5th of March 1992

Address: Lebanon, Jisr el Bacha, Cardinal street,

+96170342014

Chalouhi Building, 4th floor Sex / Status: Male / Single

EDUCATION

- PHD in Law, Saint Joseph University, Huvelin [2019 – present]

<u>Field of studies</u>: International Constitutional Law – International Economic & Fiscal Law – Human Rights – Ethic

- Masters in Law, Lebanese University, Hadath [2017 – 2018]

<u>Field of studies</u>: International Fiscal Law – Gender studies – International Institutions – NGO's – United Nations – Multinationals – International Public Law

- Masters in comparative Law, Lebanese University, Filiere Francophone de Droit, Jnah [2016 – 2017]

<u>Field of studies:</u> Lebanese & French Law - Administrative Law - Human Rights - Banking & Financial Law

- Bachelor in Law, Lebanese University, Hadath [2011 – 2015]

Field of studies: Lebanese law

- Lebanese & French Baccalaureate, College des Peres Antonins, Baabda [2010]

SUMMARY OF EXPERTISE

I am a confidential experienced legal advisor, who possesses an advanced Law degree, and always demonstrate professionalism and an extensive knowledge of law practices. My strength is the ability to combine my theoretical skills with interpersonal skills with a high level of integrity. I am a committed and enthusiastic natural communicator who has the ability to interpret, draft and negotiate legal documentation in a way which provides the highest quality of service within a busy in-house environment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- United Nations Online Volunteer - United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs

UNOCHA Burundi, Africa

Humanitarian response plan of 2019

Humanitarian needs overview for Burundi

- Legal Assistant [2015 – 2019]

Notary Public in Baabda, Lili Boutros Daher

- . Drafting legal paperwork and documents
- . Reporting issues of concern to the employer
- . Establishing what needs to be done to solve a client's legal problem
- . Follows directive and employs all necessary steps to excel
- Legal advisor & Executive of formal transactions [2013- present]

Lebanese government and administrations, Self-employment

- . Conduct legal research associated with debtor creditor issues
- . Provide comprehensive and accurate information to customers
- . Case management, scheduling, document controlling effectively
- . Legal advisor, project manager and coordinator

- Legal officer [2015 – 2019]

NCC company for contracting and cleaning, Charbel Samir Nemr

- . Collecting data, documatrix, critical thinker
- . Reviewing legal documents to ensure they are in proper format
- . Decision maker and communicator in real estate and house cleaners
- . Technical collaboration, leading legal issues

- Law Tutor [2011 – present]

Lebanese University & Sagesse University students, Self-employment

- . Public Law: Fiscal International Economic Human Rights-International Public
- . Private law: Commercial Banking and economic Civil Procedure

- Private Tutor [2007 – 2016]

Education Center & School' students, Self-employment

- Events planner, organizer & supervisor [2004 – 2009]

Antonine school, Administration

- . Planning, Managing and preparing all arrangements
- . Arranging social events and daily activities

PUBLICATIONS & RESEARCHES

Kindly note that I have more than 35 researches in Human rights, constitutional law, economics, Lebanese entity, NGO's and more. Please find below four examples of my researches:

- Tax Optimization of Multinational Firms
- Emergency, State of Necessity and Exceptional Circumstances
- The Rights of Refugees: Humanitarian intervention and State responsibility
- Lebanese Parliament Elections

WORKSHOP & ONLINE COURSES

- Lebanese Parliament Elections Law
- Human Rights for open societies, Utrecht University
- Harvard Online courses on Justice & Bioethics / Discrimination & sexual harassments
- Corruption, University of Pennsylvania
- Revolutionary ideas: Utility, Justice, Equality, Freedom
- The Rights of Refugees, Amnesty International
- International Criminal Law sessions

LANGUAGES

Arabic, French, English (written, read and spoken fluently)

COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Office [Word, PowerPoint, Excel]

HOBBIES / ACHIEVEMENTS

Pianist, Writer, Reader, Traveler

First at college and school during the study years

Certificate of the creative student award at the Lebanese University